

42 C.F.R. § 476.90

Lack of cooperation by a provider or practitioner.

- (a) If a provider or practitioner refuses to allow a QIO to enter and perform the duties and functions required under its contract with CMS, the QIO may—
- (1) Determine that the provider or practitioner has failed to comply with the requirements of 42 CFR 1004.10(c) and report the matter to the HHS Inspector General; or

This document is only available to subscribers. Please log in or purchase access.

Purchase Login